ACADEMIC COUNCIL Minutes July 22, 2021

Present: Andrew Novobilski, Vicki Bingham, Edwin Craft, Emily Dabney, Ellen Green, Leslie Griffin, Billy Moore, Christy Riddle, Jeff Slagell

Absent: Leslie Griffin, Beverly Moon, Andrew Wegmann

Guests: Rolando Herts, Director of the Delta Center for Culture and Learning; Gray Kane, Director of the Gertrude C. Ford Center for Teaching and Learning

Call to order: A regular meeting of the Academic Council was held in the Janice Wyatt Conference Room on July 22, 2021. The meeting convened at 8:30 AM with Provost Novobilski presiding.

Announcements: Provost Novobilski thanked all in attendance for the warm welcome he has received since arriving to campus.

Agenda item	Comments/Discussion	Action taken	Responsible party
Approval of Minutes:	June 10, 2021	Approved.	
Informational Item:	The Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) is the regional body for the accreditation of degree-granting higher education institutions in the Southern states. There will be a SACSCOC accreditation visit on campus soon. In the meantime, a leadership team and a steering committee are being devised to help with the accreditation processes.		
Action Items:			
Cross-Listing	Dr. Edwin Craft and Hayley Pinion participated in a meeting a few weeks ago along with some department chairs that have been requesting that their classes be cross-listed in Banner. The reasons for cross-listing being requested is for co-requisite courses, lab courses, remedial sections that are taught with a standard section, combining multiple courses into one module, and because some faculty prefer to have one course shell. The issues that arise with cross-listing include making it harder for Institutional Research and Planning to review data. Issues also arise with faculty loads and enrollment data because students in both sections are not counted correctly, along with FERPA violations. Also, cross-listing a course does not automatically combine a course in Canvas. Course-linking may be the option faculty are needing instead of cross-listing. In course-linking, links are used to connect sections of the same course when it is required that a combination of these sections be taken concurrently (e.g. lab/lecture classes). Provost Novobilski asked the deans		Edwin Craft

Discussion: Priorities List (Opportunity for Large Purchases)	to have a conversation with department chairs and to share this information. Once all perspectives are understood, a policy/procedure may be devised for this process. This item will be discussed again at the next Academic Council meeting. The priorities list received by Provost Novobilski contained \$26.5 million worth of items. Although it is unsure if and when the funding of these items may occur, the list provided Provost Novobilski with a better understanding of the needs of the university.	
Advance Update	he priorities list received by Provost Novobilski contained \$26.5 million worth of items.	

	 and up-to-date. The campus health clinic has hired Lajoyce Stewart as a Healthcare Specialist, who will serve as the COVID liaison. Enrollment Management: 1,917 students were registered for fall 2021 at the time of the meeting. There are 117 students registered to attend the July 27th orientation. Express Registration will be held on August 11th. 		
Adjourned:	10:30 AM		
Next Meeting:	Thursday, August 12, 2021 @ 8:30 AM		